Lee Waters AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Deputy Minister for Climate Change

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ89483 Welsh Government

Cefin Campbell
Member for Mid and West Wales

10 November 2023

Dear Cefin

| am responding to your written Senedd question on what impact assessment did the Welsh
Government undertake on the likely impact on communities in west Wales of the decision
not to renew funding for Fflecsi Bwcabus

Despite promises that Wales would not be a penny worse off after Brexit, the UK
Government has failed to replace funding for rural transport schemes previously supported
by EU — including the Bwcabus service.

The Welsh Government has not undertaken any specific impact assessment of Bwcabus as
this is a local authority managed service.

Yours sincerely,

Lee Waters AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Deputy Minister for Climate Change

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
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CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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